clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 12:28 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712*
Attachments: 36GL-22-1712.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712 for processing:

‘ 36GL-22-1712 ‘Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Virtual Board Meeting for February 2022* Department of Public Hee

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 12:20 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-1712

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.

36GL-22-1712 |Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Virtual Board Meeting for February 2022* Department of Public Hee

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, LLand, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nicole Romero <Nicole.Romero@dphss.guam.gov>

Date: Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 10:11 AM

Subject: Reporting Requirements - Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry - February 2022

To: Michael D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>,
Senator Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>

Cc: Breanna Sablan <Breanna.Sablan@dphss.guam.gov>, Deborah Borja <Deborah.Borja@dphss.guam.gov>, Zennia
Pecina <Zennia.Pecina@dphss.guam.gov>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached agenda and minutes for the Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry February 2022 Virtual Board
Meeting.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Nicole Romero

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamiegislature.org>

Reporting Requirements - Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry - February 2022

Nicole Romero <Nicole.Romero@dphss.guam.gov> Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 10:11 AM
To: "Michael D, Weakley" <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje” <speaker@guamlegislature.org>,

Senator Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Breanna Sablan <Breanna.Sablan@dphss.guam.gov>, Deborah Borja <Deborah.Borja@dphss.guam.gov=>, Zennia

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

Nicole Romero Doe Type: {0 GL-22-1712

OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
%) DOC - 2022-03-03T101024.277.pdf THERESE M. TERLAJE

420K
03 03 022

Time: - L
Received:

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
March 3, 2022
12:20 P.M.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
DIPATTAMENTON SALUT PUPBLEKO YAN SETBISION SUSIAT

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO ARTHURU. SAN AGUSTIN, MHR
GOVERNOR, MAGAHAGA DIRECTOR
JOSHUA F. TENORIO LAURENT SF DUENAS, MPH, BSN
LT. GOVERNOR, SiGUNDO MAGA'LAH DEPUTY DIRECTOR

TERRY G. AGUON
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

March 02, 2022

Honorable Lourdes Leon Guerrero
Governor of Guam

Executive Chambers

PO Box 2950

Hagétfia, Guam 96932

Honorable Therese Terlaje

Speaker, 36th Guam Legislature

163 Chalan Santa Papa

Hagétfia, Guam 96910

Re: Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Virtual Board Meeting for February 2022

Dear Governor Leon Guerrero and Speaker Terlaje:

As required by 5 GCA § 8113.1, attached please find electronic copies of the agenda, approved
minutes, and other attachments to the following boards:

Should you have any questions, please call us at (671) 735-7404-11 or email to:
nicole.romero(@dphss. guam.gov/

Micgle RY Romero
gtd Processing Secretary |

Cc: Michael Weakly, Governor’s Legal Office
Attachments: Agenda, Minutes and Announcements
Mailing Address: 194 HERNAN CORTEZ AVE STE 2136, HAGATNA. GUAM 96910

www.dphss.guam.gov Ph.: 1.671.735.7405/8/10/1 1/12 Fax: 1.671.735.7413
Physical Address: 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Ste 213, Hagatna, Guam

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



GUAM BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR DENTISTRY

Board Meeting Attendance Sheet

194 Hernan Cortez Ave, Hagatna, GU 96910
Health Professional Licensing Office Conference Room 209

Date of Regular Special
Meeting: February 16, 2022 ’Q Meeting Meeting
Meeting Time of No
Call to 300V Adjournment 3o PH X Quorom Quorom
Order
BOARD MEMBERS POSITION SIGNATURE
ANTONIO RAPADAS, DDS CHAIRPERSON Preser\\-
JOON HA, DDS VICE CHAIRPERSON P\—CSQ\'\\
ROBERT YANG, DMD SECRETARY Preseot
COLLETTE SUPIT, DDS MEMBER P\resc(\\-
YOO, AUTUM MEMBER Preseny
|
Jl
I
OTHERS PRESENT
PRINT NAME AGENCY SIGNATURE
\ )S-ef\
Zennia Pecina HPLO A ¥
Nicole Romero HPLO ?\"CSCH\'
. . Aogeant
Rob Weinberg Assistant Attorney General
Eddy Reyes Flame Tree Present

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*
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THE SCORE

Elwell,

By Jojo Santo Tomnmas
Pacfe Daity Neas

Ethan Eilwell is back do-
ing local weightlifting com-
petitions and Guams cur-
rent  heavyweight female
Brittney Pereda won both
wmdrvedual  competitions
during the Lift Heavy. Lift
Fast, event by General Fit-
ness Competition held Feb.
6 at the Hotel Nikko Guam
Pavillion

Elwell is a former Cross-
Fit Fittest Teen in Asia in
2013. the same year he
placed 1n the top five at the
Crosskit Games.

Pereda picked up weight-
lifiing more than a year
ago and has quickly riscn
through the ranks. She al.
ready has one showing for
Guam in a virtual weight-
hifiing event. and hopes to
continue as long as she can,

Pereda shine in weightlifting

COURTESY QF TANYA GILLINS

Although Britiney Pareda is fairty new at weight.
lfting, she has already established hor jocal
dominance in the sport. She s shown recelving
the heavisst snatch award following a recent fit-
ness avent at the Hotel Hikko Guam pavition

Here are the results:
Parformance Division

¢ First place: Team T&K
— Tayler Crisostoma and
Kent Silva, Umified Fit

« Second place. Ethan
thwell and Jayme Greene.
‘the Bridge 8 Custom Fit

nCes

» Third place: Juan Or
domez and Miara Leon
Guerrero. Steel Fitness

Fitness Divislon

s First place. Thick &
Thin — Mariana Crisosta

COURTESY CF TANYA GALLING
Ethan Eiwell gets his award for the heaviast
snatch at the lstust General Fitness Compatition
evant heid over the weekend at the Hotel Nikko
Guam pavillon. Etwsll's heaviest snatch was 300
pourdds

mo and fohn Hao, Unifed
Fit

« Second place:  Sicel
Management — Frances-
ca Ambrose and Jefl Mesa,
Steel Fitness

« Third place: € U Next
Time, B — Branden Young
and fessica Villaverde, Uni-

North American-born Chinese Olympians shine

BEIING (AP) — NHL
great Chris Chelios’ son
is playing for China at the
Olympics,  though  you
won'l sce the Chelios name
on the roster

Like other foreign-born
w Athletes representing China
.1: the Brijing Games, Jake

2C ‘hebos will play under a
Z Chinese name In any of-
o ficial Olympic context, he
g will be Jicke Kailiaosi.
G “My new name? [ love it
& Its cool. Its part of the ex-
“l_: pericnce. Since I've been
over here, everything’s kind
of new for me, and that's the
exciting part about playing
overseas, Chelios said ar
™ Saturday’s practice. "I know
two or three words (in Chi-
nese), but ! took six years
8 of Spanish in high schoal. {
* couldn’t even Jearn that, so
3 1 didn't even try”
China is cager to popu-
; larize winter sports and to
be represeuted across the
ﬂ Olympic program. even in

jay 9 2022

w

hHnellnuitlnak nffira?RB coacmimail inhrvlidl AL O AN IRKNDYIVAIZmI ‘B’F‘JI?TT?QIGTHET;;?";‘W‘NN ThitMT N TrIRACONY nANA ICRRUa LoV OiinerFf
oC. NO. ~LLl- 5

AP PHOTO

China goalkewper Zhou Jaying blacks a shot against Japan during
a proliminary round women's hochey game of the 2022 Winter
Olympics. Sunday, Feb. §, 2022, in Beijing

events where it hasn't had
much success in the past.
In hockey. freestyle skiing
and figure skating, China
has athletes who were barn
and raised in North Amer-
ica.

‘The naturalized athletes
come from a varicty of
origins. Unlike Chelios,
many of them have Chi-
nese heritage and see the

2022 Games as a way to
strengthen 2 connection
to their family origins. ‘The
most famous is Eileen Gu,
on the Olympic program as
Gu Ailing, a freestyle skier
who has said she chose to
represent China  because
she thought she could have
a bigger impact as a role
model.

She made her point on

Monday, landing a spectac-
ular £620 jump to win the
gold medal in the big air
event.

Vancouver-born  goal-
tender  Kimberly Newell
is another 1n the spollight
in China after making five
saves in a shaotout 1o carn
China a 2-1 win aver Japan
in woment's hockey on Sun-
day. She's plaving as Zhou
Jiaying, and explained that
Zhou is her mother's family
name and Jiaying the Chi-
nesc name she was given as
a child by her mother.

At the start of a conver-
sation between Newell and
English-speaking  report-
crs on Sunday, a tcam staif
member accompanying the
goalie said she would only
speak Chinese,

"1 just want to do my best
throughout the whole tour-
nament. Step by step, [ do
my best,' she said, accord-
ing to the statf member's
translation.

tied Fit
Heaviest Snatch
o Men: Ethan  Elwell,

3001bs, The Bridge Fitness

« Women: Brittney Pere-
da, 175lbs, Giuam Weight-
lifting

Hoavlest Clean & Jerk

« Men:  Ethan  Elwell,
355lbs, The Bridge Fitness
v Women: Brittnev Pere-
da, 203lbs, Guam Weight
lifting
Pacific Daily News reparter Jom
Santo Tomas covers spotts sad
feud. Emal ke ai jsantoiomai®
guampdn com

Guam Board of Examiners
for Denlistry
Wedresday, February 16, 2022
03.00 PHE Guam (ChST)
Join Zoom Mesting
hitps:Afrmom 1485313951496
2pwd=MmJiMvFivzZmt 21hb1d
nVnIEOGHO0TOY
Meeting 0: 953 1398 1896
Passcode: 103320
Moeting Agenda:

L C2 o Ordar
M. Roll CA
flk. Proof of Publication
V. Approval of Aganda
¥. Appraval of Minutes
V1. Traasurer’s Report
YU, HPLO Agmimisbrative
Repoet
VIIL Cid Business
{a) Dr Ellig Suzubg -
Dentist
(b} Dr Dasia H. Lae -
Dentist
DX New Business
{a} initial Applications
for Review and
Approval
(b) Renawal AppEcatians
for Dental Ancdiary
K Anncuncements
X Adjournment
To view e names of the

This advertisement wag paid for
tyy DPHSSHealth Profeggonal
Lcenaing Office-Local Funds

For mare informaton, plaase
coract tha Boand office at
T35- 7404110 thru 12. Parsoms
nesding talscommunication
davce bor tha Haamewy Soeech
Impared {100} may cortact
475-8338.

411
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THE SCORE

GUAM VS. NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS IN BADMINTON

Paddling

Continued from Page 32

for JEK.

[FK weni even lower in
the final round, clocking
a 7:32.90 1imic in that win.
‘The Royals were the only
other squad 10 break the
cight-minute  mark. and
they also had wo sec
ond-place  hnishes. JFK
leads the division with 37
potats but the Royals arc
hot on their heels with 35
points. Okkodo and San
chez's mixed teams are tied

for third with 46 points,
and GW is in hith with 36
points.

In the Sotieru, or boys
varsity division, the Is
landers boys won all three
rounds. They clocked a
blazing 6:50.14 in the first
round, passing twa hoats
in the staggered-starr for-
mat. They earned the max
30 points on Saturday and
lead the division with a ta-
tal 58 points.

JEK steersman Charles
White said he was moti
vated to perform after kst
weck's second-place finish

"For sure but regardless if

we pot first, sccond, third,
of fast, 1 would have giv-
en it my all cither way.” he
said.

The Okkodo High School
Bulldogs are in second in
the boys division after fin-
ishing third in cach of'three
races with 53 ponts. ‘The
Royals stand in third with
51 pounts.

Paddling action centin-
ues cach Saturday at Mata-
pang Beach in the six-week
scason.

Pacilic Dady Mows reparter Jojo

Sanio Tomas covers sporis and
feod Emaw twm al fxanfotornaid

Juarnpoe. covrr

R T R e

30 Monday February 14 2022 THEPACIFIC DAILY NEWS

Feb. 12, 2022.

hotastic Sports Association High Sch

COLN KBRGF OR PDN
John F. Kennedy lslanders during the second week of Guam Kayak and Cance Federation and éntar-

i Pacling season st Matapang Baach in Tumon, Saturday,

Guam Board of Examiners
for Dentistry
Wednesday, Febeuary 16, 2022
0300 P Guam (ChST)

Join Zoom Mesting

Tpad-MmIAIYFIV2mLZ b1
WHEOGHOOTO9
Mesting ID; 953 1390 1806
Passcode: 183528
Mesting Agenda:
L Catl to Order
0. Rall Call
Hl. Praof of Pubication
V. Approval of Agenda
Y. Approval of Minutes
V1. Teeasuret's Report
VD HPLO Adminréstrative

Report
VHL OM Businass
(a} Dr. EMe Suzuki -
Dentist
(b} Dr. Davia H. Les -
Dentist
IX. New Business
(a) Infliai Appécatiors
for Revigw and

Approval
(b} Remewa!
tor Dental
K. Anrouncerments
X1 Agoumment
To view the names af the
m&leamlbdlg conaiderad go

plications

cillary

For mere information, plaase
contact tha Board office at
T35-7404/10 thiu 12. Persons
neading wleoommunication

davica for the
Impaired (TOM) mary contact
475-8339.

FRANK 5AN NICOLAS/PON
NMI's Andraau Galvae, kft, dis.
plays his shills against Guam's

Caryl John Entlpom during an

R A h

day, Feb. 11, 2022,

DFRCE OF THE ATTOANEY GERERAL
La¢vin Tallano Camacho
Atlorney Genara) of Guam
Frllg Dhition

Marine Brive, {TC Bidg.
Suite 708 Tawnrsng, Guam 96913

Tekphana (67 1) 4753406
Fau (6710 475-3343

mmnnm
Atxney & S Peogie of Guram

BN THE SUPERIOR COURT
OF GUAM

IN THE INTEREST OF
K.D.C. (DOB: 0B/2172014)
C.1, (DOB: 07/25/2017) and
M.T. (DOB: 0709/2018)
Minors.

FUVENILE CASE MO,
JPO250-20

SUMMONS
To: CLAKENCE DODNE,
Fathar

{fo inor M.T.
{D08: 07/00/2055)
Hometess

You aré Nacetyy summoned to
appear twa téleconfersrce of
Zoom] betora tha HOMORABLE
LINDA L IMOLES, a3t Ihe
Judiciary of Guam, Supertor
Coun of Guam, 120 West 0'Bren

Orive, Hagitha Guam, for a count
haaring an:

WEDNESDAY,
FEBRUARY 23, 2022 pripe]
ATBROAM
Tetecondarence call In pumben
671-969-T000 / Meetmy 10.
115-3302-793%
1Dsat *6 to unmusde)
Zoom meating 1D. 716-711-
9213 / Pawand; TESM

YOU MAY BE HELD IN

SUBJECT OF THE ABOVE MAY
BE TERMINATED BY AWARD OF
PERMAN

By /o) FAUSTINE 6.8.
CHARFAUROS

Deputy Ciark

httnc-finntlank AfiraB8 ramimaillinhaeid! 8 ACK AT IhRNDVYOYVIA Zml WIEGZ THNDAmMOC DR VI ThEM T TARAGONY AAN A IE R ua®s 2B eaA OiinerE
Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*
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GUAM BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR DENTISTRY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

194 Hernan Cortez Ave. #213, Hagatiia,
Guam 96910 Telephone: (671) 735-7408

Regular Board Meeting
Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry
Wednesday, February 16, 2022 03:00 PM Guam (ChST)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/95313991896?pwd=MmJiMVFtVzZmL21hbldnVnlEOGhOQT09

Meeting ID: 953 1399 1896
Passcode: 193529

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER:
IL ROLL CALL: Virtual roll call
IIL PROOF OF PUBLICATION:

February 09, 2022

February 14, 2022
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 19, 2022
VL TREASURER'’S REPORT:

VIIL. HPLO ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

VIIL OLD BUSINESS:

(a) Dr. Ellie Suzuki — Dentist
(b) Dr. Daria H. Lee — Dentist

IX. NEW BUSINESS:
(a) Initial Applications for Review and Approval:
(N Cesar A. Castro — Dental Assistant
2) Wanging Wang — Dental Assistant
3) Casadie Vida — Dental Assistant
€)) Christian Binuya — Dental Assistant
(5 Charlene M.A. Vino- Dental Assistant
(6) Shaina 1. Martinez — Dental Assistant
)] Chrysta Marie C. Abulencia — Dental Assistant
(8) Madison Eclavea — Dental Assistant {b) Renewal
Applications for Dental Ancillary:

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



(1) Pedro C. Villagomez - Dental Lab Technician
{2) Kimberly Ann M. Caponpon - Dental Assistant

X. ANNOUNCEMENT:
Next Board Meeting March 16, 2022

XL ADJOURNMENT:

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



Regular Board Meeting
Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry

Wednesday, January 19, 2022 03:00 PM Guam (ChST)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/94757244442?pwd=WDR6MVB2L.2dvRzg3czgwN25neUduQT09

Meeting ID: 947 5724 4442; Passcode: 177208

Topic DECISION(S) / ACTIONS(S) MADE Responsible | Reporting Status
Party timeframe
I CALL TO ORDER: Chair 15:06
1. ROLL CALL: GBED Others Present: Chair Quorum
Virtual roll call HDr. Antonio Rapadas Nicole Romero, HPLO Established
XDr. Joon Ha Dr. Daria Lee
RDr. Collette Supit LSBT Bl
EDr. Robert Yang
BAutumn Yoo
NOTE: Dr. Ha signed-in zoom after the meeting
started.
I PROOF OF AD Posted on Guam Daily Post: 1/11/2022and 1/14/2022 GBED 15:06 Confirmed
PUBLICATION:
vi APi‘é%‘;ﬁlAOF Motion to Approve: Dr Yang; 2™: Dr. Supit GBED 15:06 Approved
V. APPROVAL OF | Dated: 15 December 2021 GBED 15:07 Approved
LU L ILIZSE Motion to Approve: Dr Yang; 2™: Dr. Supit
VI. TREASURER’S No Report
REPORT:
VIL HPLO B. Sablan No Report
ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT:
/lll. | OLD BUSINESS: (a) Dr. Ellie Suzuki ---- Dentist. GBED 15:07 Tabled
Application incomplete; awaiting a document with an official seal.
(b) Dr. Dana H. Leg ----- Dentist. 15:08 Tabled
(1) The GBED noted that documentation from the state of Michigan and the educational
institution are pending. Per Dr. Lee, she indicated that the educational documentation was
recently submitted and should arrive to HPLO soon. However, she reported that it is against
Michigan’s policy to complete or sign the documents provided by HPLO pertaining to the
verification of license; therefore, she requested guidance from the GBED. Dr. Rapadas
indicated that Dr. Lee was on the right path and that the GBED will work with De. Lee on the
1
GBED Meeting Minutes

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1712.*



Topic DECISION(S) / ACTIONS(S) MADE Responsible | Reporting Status
E i Party timeframe
aforementioned impediment with the aim to resolve the matter prior to the examination in
August 2022,
IX. NEW BUSINESS: | (a) Personal Interview: GBED 15:13 Noted
(1) Dr. Angie Yang.
(a) Dr. Rapadas covered an overview of the step-by-step, examination process, with Dr. A.
Yang, to include the lab work, dental plan, clinical exam, multi-disciplinary treatment
plan, etc. Noted the GBEB will sub-contract a dental clinic where the examination will
be held; recommended that Dr. Yang visit the dental office prior to the exam. First day is
anticipated to end by 5pm; 2™ day anticipated to be compieted by 3pm. Intent is to test
Dr. Yang’s basic knowledge. Exam will be in February 2022. -
(b) Initial Applications for Review and Approval: GBED 15:25
Motion to Approve the applicants listed below: A. Yoo; 2™: Dr. Yang 30
(1) Deshaun D. Brown — Dental Hygienist. Conditionally
{a) Conditionally approved pending submission of official transcript Approved
(2} Paul Kaneshiro — Dental Assistant Approved
{3) Shaina A. Chesebro — Dental Assistant. Conditionally
(a) Conditionally approve. Pending payment. Approved
(4) Aloucius Mapaye — Dental Assistant/ Lab Technician. Approved-
(a) Approved the Dental Assistant application only. Dental
(b) Agreed that applicant will need to submit a separate application for the Lab Technician. Assistant only
(c) Renewal Applications for Dental Ancillary: GBED 15:33
Motion to Approve the applicants listed below: A. Yoo; 2™: Dr. Supit |
(1) Christian Salumbides — Dental Assistant __Approved
(2) Joan Ra — Dental Assistant Approved
X. OTHER Next Board Meeting February 16, 2022. GBED 15;35 Noted
BUSINIESS:
XI. | ANNOUNCEMENT: | The Chair reported that only one applicant is anticipated to take the exam on 15-16 February 2022 GBED 15:35 Noted
XIL. | ADJOURNMENT: | Motiop to Approve: Dr. Yang; 2™: Dr. Supit GBED 15:35 Adjourned

Y/ // / #*/z/

Secreta Chairperson / Date

Minutes By: FLAME TREE Freedom Center, Inc.

GBED Meeting Minutes
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